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MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

Pine View Housing Corporation and
Autumn Glow Alzheimer’s Care Home

DATE: Thursday, March 16, 2023
TIME: 12:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Lady Shaw Senior Center
1483 Mason Street
San Francisco, CA 94133

Please RSVP to Kit Fong at kitf(@selfhelpelderly.org

(This is the first of two meetings open to the general public)

This meeting will also be held via Zoom Video Conference Call. If you
would like to receive the Zoom invitation to the meeting please contact Kit

Fong.
San Francisco San Mateo South Bay Alameda
415.677.7500 650.342.0822 408.733.1883 510.336.0144
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From: Vicki Lee

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs. SE (LIB)

Subject: SELF-HELP FOR THE ELDERLY AND PINE VIEW/AUTUMN GLOW BOARDS OF DIRECTORS 2023 OPEN MEETINGS
Date: Thursday, December 29, 2022 10:40:07 AM
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good Morning,

Attached please find the 2023 Open Meeting Announcements for Self-Help for the Elderly and Pine
View/Autumn Glow Alzheimer’s Care Home Boards of Directors meetings, in accordance with the
Sunshine Ordinance.

Self-Help for the Elderly’s first open meeting will be on Monday, August 28™ and Pine View/Autumn

Glow’s will be on Thursday, March 16,

1th, at which time all three (3) Boards of

The 2nd open meeting will be on Monday, December 1
Directors will convene in a joint meeting.

Although these meetings are scheduled as in-person meetings, we will continue to hold them as
Zoom meetings as well for those who feel it is not safe to attend in-person, indoor gatherings.

Wishing you a very Happy New Year!

Best Regards,
Vicki Lee

Vicki Tanabe Lee
Administrative Coordinator

Email: vickil@selfhelpelderly.org | Direct: 415-677-7663 | Fax: 415-296-0313
Main: 415-677-7600 | 731 Sansome Street, Suite 100, San Francisco, CA 94111
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MEETINGANNOUNCEMENT

Self-Help for the Elderly Board of Director’s Meeting

Date: Monday, August 28, 2023
Time: 3:00 p.m.

Location:  Self-Help for the Elderly
Large Conference Room
731 Sansome Street, Suite 100
San Francisco, CA 94111

Please RSVP to Vicki Lee at vickil@selfhelpelderly.org

Please note this meeting will also be held via Zoom Video
Conference Call. If you would like to receive the Zoom invitation
please contact Vicki Lee.
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

Self-Help for the Elderly and
Pine View Housing Corporation/Autumn
Glow Alzheimer’s Care Home
Joint Board Meeting

DATE: Monday, December 11, 2023
TIME: 11:00 a.m.

LOCATION: Lady Shaw Senior Center
1483 Mason Street
San Francisco, CA 94133

Please RSVP to Vicki Lee at vickil@selfhelpelderly.org

This is the 2nd of two meetings open to the general public.
This meeting will also be held via Zoom Video Conference Call. If you
would like to receive the Zoom invitation to the meeting please contact

Vicki Lee.
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